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Toth, Anthony

From: Jeff Davis Jr. <jdavisjr@wlerwy.com>
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 9:16 AM
To: Nick Strub
Cc: Behrendt, Richard; Toth, Anthony; Dan Reinsel; Kasey O'Connor; Mark Svetlich; Threat, 

John; Welch, Keri; Kallio, Eric; Kruse, Bernard
Subject: RE: Proposed WLE Letter Agreement for I.R. 480 selective conc. parapet 

repair/replacement over Cleveland & Cuyahoga operated/W&LE-owned track MP 8.5
+/- ODOT CUY-480-21.30 WB  (PID 107657) (2)

Attachments: ODOT SIgned Agreement.pdf

Rich: 
 
Please find the signed agreement attached. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Jeffery A. Davis Jr. 
Director of Real Estate 
Wheeling & Lake Erie Railway Company 
100 East First Street, Brewster, Ohio 44613 
330-767-7284 office | 330-936-1489 cell | www.wlerwy.com 
 

From: Jeff Davis Jr. <jdavisjr@wlerwy.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 12:07 PM 
To: Nick Strub <nstrub@wlerwy.com> 
Cc: Richard.Behrendt@dot.ohio.gov; Anthony.Toth@dot.ohio.gov; Dan Reinsel <dreinsel@wlerwy.com>; Kasey 
O'Connor <koconnor@wlerwy.com>; Mark Svetlich <msvetlich@wlerwy.com>; John.Threat@dot.ohio.gov; 
Keri.Welch@dot.ohio.gov; Eric.Kallio@dot.ohio.gov; Ben.Kruse@dot.ohio.gov 
Subject: Re: Proposed WLE Letter Agreement for I.R. 480 selective conc. parapet repair/replacement over Cleveland & 
Cuyahoga operated/W&LE-owned track MP 8.5+/- ODOT CUY-480-21.30 WB (PID 107657) (2) 
 
Thanks Nick. 
 
Rich: 
 
I’m hung up today with medical issue (my lower back), so not sure I can sign and return the agreement to you today. Will 
do so ASAP. 

Jeffery A. Davis Jr. 
Director of Real Estate 
Wheeling & Lake Erie Railway Co. 
100 E 1st St. 
Brewster, OH 44613 
Phone: 330-767-7284 
Email: jdavisjr@wlerwy.com 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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On Apr 15, 2021, at 11:59 AM, Nick Strub <nstrub@wlerwy.com> wrote: 

  
Jeff & Richard, 
  
I have reviewed the repair plans and don’t have any concerns at this time for the parapet repair work 
from the Engineering Department standpoint. Outside of flagging being set up while the contractor is 
demoing the parapets for the possibility of material falling on the tracks, which should be covered in the 
agreement. 
  
Thanks, 
Nick Strub | Project Engineer 
Wheeling & Lake Erie Railway 
(262)-573-1610 
  

From: Richard.Behrendt@dot.ohio.gov <Richard.Behrendt@dot.ohio.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 12:44 PM 
To: Jeff Davis Jr. <jdavisjr@wlerwy.com>; Anthony.Toth@dot.ohio.gov; Dan Reinsel 
<dreinsel@wlerwy.com>; Nick Strub <nstrub@wlerwy.com>; Kasey O'Connor 
<koconnor@wlerwy.com>; Mark Svetlich <msvetlich@wlerwy.com> 
Cc: John.Threat@dot.ohio.gov; Keri.Welch@dot.ohio.gov; Eric.Kallio@dot.ohio.gov; 
Ben.Kruse@dot.ohio.gov 
Subject: RE: Proposed WLE Letter Agreement for I.R. 480 selective conc. parapet repair/replacement 
over Cleveland & Cuyahoga operated/W&LE-owned track MP 8.5+/- ODOT CUY-480-21.30 WB (PID 
107657) (2) 
  
Jeff et al:  
Attached are drawings of the proposed work, which is essentially conc. parapet repair work on 
the IR480 w/b bridge... 
  
Richard Behrendt 
  ODOT State Rail Coordinator 
  ORDC Technical Project Manager 
1980 W. Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio 43223 
(p) 614.387.3097 
(c) 614-429.8432 
richard.behrendt@dot.ohio.gov  

  
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: Jeff Davis Jr. <jdavisjr@wlerwy.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 12:40 PM 
To: Toth, Anthony <Anthony.Toth@dot.ohio.gov>; Dan Reinsel <dreinsel@wlerwy.com>; Nick Strub 
<nstrub@wlerwy.com>; Kasey O'Connor <koconnor@wlerwy.com>; Mark Svetlich 
<msvetlich@wlerwy.com> 
Cc: Behrendt, Richard <Richard.Behrendt@dot.ohio.gov>; Threat, John <John.Threat@dot.ohio.gov>; 
Welch, Keri <Keri.Welch@dot.ohio.gov>; Kallio, Eric <Eric.Kallio@dot.ohio.gov>; Kruse, Bernard 
<Ben.Kruse@dot.ohio.gov> 
Subject: Re: Proposed WLE Letter Agreement for I.R. 480 selective conc. parapet repair/replacement 
over Cleveland & Cuyahoga operated/W&LE-owned track MP 8.5+/- ODOT CUY-480-21.30 WB (PID 
107657) 
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Anthony: 
  
I’m adding members of our engineering team for their info. 
  
Jeffery A. Davis Jr. 
Director of Real Estate 
Wheeling & Lake Erie Railway Co. 
100 E 1st St. 
Brewster, OH 44613 
Phone: 330-767-7284 
Email: jdavisjr@wlerwy.com 
  
Sent from my iPhone 
  
> On Apr 14, 2021, at 12:37 PM, Anthony.Toth@dot.ohio.gov wrote: 
>  
> Thank you all  for working on this diligently. I actually need it back by 4/21/2021 in order to get the 
addendum written in time to not delay the project. Anything after that will cause a delay to the project.  
>  
>  
> Anthony J. Toth, P. E. 
> District 12 TSMO Coordinator 
> ODOT District 12 
> 5500 Transportation Boulevard, Garfield Heights, Ohio 44125 
> (p) 216.584.2198 
> transportation.ohio.gov 
>  
>  
> -----Original Message----- 
> From: Jeff Davis Jr. <jdavisjr@wlerwy.com> 
> Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 12:19 PM 
> To: Behrendt, Richard <Richard.Behrendt@dot.ohio.gov> 
> Cc: Toth, Anthony <Anthony.Toth@dot.ohio.gov>; Threat, John  
> <John.Threat@dot.ohio.gov> 
> Subject: Re: Proposed WLE Letter Agreement for I.R. 480 selective  
> conc. parapet repair/replacement over Cleveland & Cuyahoga  
> operated/W&LE-owned track MP 8.5+/- ODOT CUY-480-21.30 WB (PID 107657) 
>  
> Thanks Rich. I’ve sent for engineering review. FYI, I’m down with back pain, so I may be slower to 
respond than usual. 
>  
> Jeffery A. Davis Jr. 
> Director of Real Estate 
> Wheeling & Lake Erie Railway Co. 
> 100 E 1st St. 
> Brewster, OH 44613 
> Phone: 330-767-7284 
> Email: jdavisjr@wlerwy.com 
>  
> Sent from my iPhone 
>  
>> On Apr 14, 2021, at 10:06 AM, Richard.Behrendt@dot.ohio.gov wrote: 
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>>  
>> Jeff, 
>> Attached is the Proposed Letter Agreement for this Project as  
>> discussed…Let me know of any changes that might need to be made… 
>>  
>> Otherwise, if acceptable, please arrange for signature by WLE, and  
>> then scan and email back the signed Agreement at your earliest  
>> convenience… 
>>  
>> This project is scheduled to file at the end of this month, so any  
>> expediency you can provide would be greatly appreciated… 
>>  
>> Thanks… 
>>  
>> Richard Behrendt 
>> ODOT State Rail Coordinator 
>> ORDC Technical Project Manager 
>> 1980 W. Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio 43223 
>> (p) 614.387.3097 
>> (c) 614-429.8432 
>> richard.behrendt@dot.ohio.gov<mailto:richard.behrendt@dot.ohio.gov> 
>> From: Behrendt, Richard 
>> Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 9:04 AM 
>> To: Jeff Davis Jr. <jdavisjr@wlerwy.com> 
>> Subject: RE: ODOT Project (Proposed Letter Agreement for I.R. 480  
>> selective conc. parapet repair/replacement over Cleveland & Cuyahoga  
>> operated/W&LE-owned track MP 8.5+/- ODOT CUY-480-21.30 WB Safety, PID 
>> 107657) (4) 
>>  
>> Jeff, 
>> Thanks for the clarification…I’ll include insurance requirements for  
>> both WLE and CCR…CCR/OmniTRAX gave me considerable grief on this  
>> Project, so not surprised that their Legal people obviously didn’t  
>> understand the terms of their lease w/you (much less understand the  
>> piece of track involved…) 
>>  
>> I’ll revise the Letter Agreements/SC’s accordingly, and hope to get  
>> that to you by today/tomorrow… 
>>  
>> Thanks again… 
>>  
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
>>  
>> From: Jeff Davis Jr.  
>> <jdavisjr@wlerwy.com<mailto:jdavisjr@wlerwy.com>> 
>> Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 3:51 PM 
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>> To: Behrendt, Richard 
>> <Richard.Behrendt@dot.ohio.gov<mailto:Richard.Behrendt@dot.ohio.gov>> 
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
>>  
>> Sorry I missed your call and I know you are out of the office now. Please do include both W&LE and 
CCR on the insurance requirements so both parties are listed as insured on the railroad liability policy 
and as additional insured on the contractor’s general liability policy. 
>>  
>> Thanks, 
>>  
>> Jeffery A. Davis Jr. 
>> Director of Real Estate 
>> Wheeling & Lake Erie Railway Company 
>> 100 East First Street, Brewster, Ohio 44613 
>> 330-767-7284 office | 330-936-1489 cell |  
>> https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww. 
>> w 
>> lerwy.com%2F&amp;data=04%7C01%7CAnthony.Toth%40dot.ohio.gov%7Cb5a7e31 
>> 9  
>> 8fae488fc1bc08d8ff60fd5b%7C50f8fcc494d84f0784eb36ed57c7c8a2%7C0%7C0%7 
>> C  
>> 637540139327780350%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIj 
>> o  
>> iV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=zWbeTs38RDrZ 
>> a 
>> AZTxX1UqcTdbFaKCmyEEV027XZEpOM%3D&amp;reserved=0<https://gcc01.safeli 
>> nks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgcc01.safelin%2F&amp;da 
>> ta=04%7C01%7CRichard.Behrendt%40dot.ohio.gov%7C99eaa1e66cb4473f5da908 
>> d8ff63f644%7C50f8fcc494d84f0784eb36ed57c7c8a2%7C0%7C0%7C6375401520939 
>> 62650%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJ 
>> BTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=gz%2FXlH13SHnYE8RsS%2BEf 
>> 4JjnouZb83We%2Bi%2B4z%2B%2BTYHU%3D&amp;reserved=0 
>> ks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.wlerwy.com%2F&amp;dat 
>> a  
>> =04%7C01%7CAnthony.Toth%40dot.ohio.gov%7Cb5a7e3198fae488fc1bc08d8ff60 
>> f  
>> d5b%7C50f8fcc494d84f0784eb36ed57c7c8a2%7C0%7C0%7C637540139327780350%7 
>> C  
>> Unknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1 
>> h  
>> aWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=zWbeTs38RDrZaAZTxX1UqcTdbFaKCmyEE 
>> V 
>> 027XZEpOM%3D&amp;reserved=0> 
>>  
>> From: Jeff Davis Jr. 
>> Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 10:59 AM 
>> To: 'Richard.Behrendt@dot.ohio.gov'  
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>> <Richard.Behrendt@dot.ohio.gov<mailto:Richard.Behrendt@dot.ohio.gov>> 
>> ; Dana Powers <dpowers@omnitrax.com<mailto:dpowers@omnitrax.com>> 
>> Cc: Anthony.Toth@dot.ohio.gov<mailto:Anthony.Toth@dot.ohio.gov>; Tony  
>> Simoes <tsimoes@omnitrax.com<mailto:tsimoes@omnitrax.com>>; David  
>> Arganbright  
>> <darganbright@omnitrax.com<mailto:darganbright@omnitrax.com>> 
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
>>  
>> Thanks for the information. Under the terms of CCR’s, subsidiary of Omnitrax, agreement with W&LE, 
CCR is not authorized to approve engineering, right of way/right of entry, and other related matters for 
W&LE or sign agreements that cover such items. Accordingly, any agreements involving W&LE’s right of 
way should be addressed to me and signed by W&LE, not CCR. If you can please revise the agreement to 
be sent to my attention and resend this, it is greatly appreciated. We will be sure to keep CCR in the loop 
on approvals and invite them to attend any pre-construction or other like meetings involving this 
project. I know this was an ongoing issue with the previous owner of CCR, and that is unfortunate. 
>>  
>> Additionally, please do not hesitate to respond with any questions or concerns you may have for me. 
>>  
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
>>  
>> From:  
>> Richard.Behrendt@dot.ohio.gov<mailto:Richard.Behrendt@dot.ohio.gov> 
>> <Richard.Behrendt@dot.ohio.gov<mailto:Richard.Behrendt@dot.ohio.gov>> 
>> Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 10:27 AM 
>> To: Dana Powers <dpowers@omnitrax.com<mailto:dpowers@omnitrax.com>> 
>> Cc: Anthony.Toth@dot.ohio.gov<mailto:Anthony.Toth@dot.ohio.gov>; Tony  
>> Simoes <tsimoes@omnitrax.com<mailto:tsimoes@omnitrax.com>>; Jeff  
>> Davis Jr. <jdavisjr@wlerwy.com<mailto:jdavisjr@wlerwy.com>>; David  
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
>>  
>> Dana, 
>> No…this track is not owned by Norfolk Southern...The track that CCR  
>> operates below the IR480 bridge is owned by Wheeling & Lake Erie…see  
>> attached Location Map… 
>>  
>> CCR/OmniTRAX operates 2 sections of track in Cleveland: One is the NS  
>> Randall Secondary track (which is not affected by this Project), and  
>> one is the of WLE’s Cleveland Subdivision track from Falls Jct. 
>> (Solon) up to Cleveland… 
>>  
>> I’ve copied Jeff Davis, Property Manager w/WLE, who you can contact  
>> if you need the track/operating Agreement they have w/CCR/OmniTRAX  
>> for this section of track… 
>>  
>> David:  Any assistance you can provide to assist your staff on  
>> getting this simple IR480 parapet repair Letter Agreement executed  
>> would be appreciated… 
>>  
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
>> From: Dana Powers <dpowers@omnitrax.com<mailto:dpowers@omnitrax.com>> 
>> Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 9:41 AM 
>> To: Behrendt, Richard 
>> <Richard.Behrendt@dot.ohio.gov<mailto:Richard.Behrendt@dot.ohio.gov>> 
>> Cc: Toth, Anthony 
>> <Anthony.Toth@dot.ohio.gov<mailto:Anthony.Toth@dot.ohio.gov>>; Tony  
>> Simoes <tsimoes@omnitrax.com<mailto:tsimoes@omnitrax.com>> 
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>> Subject: RE: ODOT Project (Proposed Letter Agreement for I.R. 480  
>> selective conc. parapet repair/replacement over Cleveland & Cuyahoga  
>> operated/W&LE-owned track MP 8.5+/- ODOT CUY-480-21.30 WB Safety, PID 
>> 107657) (3) 
>>  
>> Hi Richard, 
>> It seems the change got entered incorrectly, Norfolk Southern owned and CCRL operated is correct 
and Wheeling & Lake Erie should be removed. Once that is updated I will send to our legal team for 
signature via DocuSign, which typically occurs the same day the receive the document. 
>> Thank you, 
>>  
>> Dana Powers 
>> Real Estate Portfolio Manager 
>> dpowers@omnitrax.com<mailto:dpowers@omnitrax.com> 
>>  
>> (720) 370-3270 
>>  
>> OmniTRAX, Inc. 
>> 252 CLAYTON STREET, 4th FLOOR, DENVER, CO  80206  
>> https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fomni 
>> t 
>> rax.com%2Fservices%2Ftrack-access%2F&amp;data=04%7C01%7CAnthony.Toth% 
>> 4  
>> 0dot.ohio.gov%7Cb5a7e3198fae488fc1bc08d8ff60fd5b%7C50f8fcc494d84f0784 
>> e  
>> b36ed57c7c8a2%7C0%7C0%7C637540139327780350%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8ey 
>> J 
>> WIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C100 
>> 0  
>> &amp;sdata=Pw0m7rf%2FeLjYDO5%2FX9pcvZ0yG03KIW4re%2B9e7p%2BJ%2BJU%3D&a 
>> m  
>> p;reserved=0<https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http 
>> %  
>> 3A%2F%2Fomnitrax.com%2Fservices%2Ftrack-access%2F&amp;data=04%7C01%7C 
>> A  
>> nthony.Toth%40dot.ohio.gov%7Cb5a7e3198fae488fc1bc08d8ff60fd5b%7C50f8f 
>> c  
>> c494d84f0784eb36ed57c7c8a2%7C0%7C0%7C637540139327780350%7CUnknown%7CT 
>> W 
>> FpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI 
>> 6 
>> Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=Pw0m7rf%2FeLjYDO5%2FX9pcvZ0yG03KIW4re%2B9e7p% 
>> 2 
>> BJ%2BJU%3D&amp;reserved=0> 
>>  
>>  
>> Update:  We have temporarily closed our Denver Corporate Office to  
>> aid in the health and safety of our employees. Be advised that your  
>> application fee and annual rental payments can still be mailed to the  
>> Corporate Office while we begin to review your electronic application  
>> submission.  Email your applications to: 
>> OmniTRAX.Real.Estate@omnitrax.com<mailto:OmniTRAX.Real.Estate@omnitra 
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>> x 
>> .com> 
>>  
>> From:  
>> Richard.Behrendt@dot.ohio.gov<mailto:Richard.Behrendt@dot.ohio.gov> 
>> <Richard.Behrendt@dot.ohio.gov<mailto:Richard.Behrendt@dot.ohio.gov>> 
>> Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 7:08 AM 
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
>>  
>> CAUTION: This email originated from outside of OmniTRAX. 
>> Dana, 
>> Pg. SC-1 has been revised to correctly reflect Wheeling & Lake Erie  
>> as the underlying track owner – see attached… 
>>  
>> Richard Behrendt 
>> ODOT State Rail Coordinator 
>> ORDC Technical Project Manager 
>> 1980 W. Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio 43223 
>> (p) 614.387.3097 (Tuesdays & Thursdays) 
>> (c) 614-429.8432 
>> richard.behrendt@dot.ohio.gov<mailto:richard.behrendt@dot.ohio.gov> 
>>  
>> From: Dana Powers <dpowers@omnitrax.com<mailto:dpowers@omnitrax.com>> 
>> Sent: Friday, April 9, 2021 1:41 PM 
>> To: Behrendt, Richard 
>> <Richard.Behrendt@dot.ohio.gov<mailto:Richard.Behrendt@dot.ohio.gov>> 
>> Cc: Toth, Anthony 
>> <Anthony.Toth@dot.ohio.gov<mailto:Anthony.Toth@dot.ohio.gov>> 
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
>> We are prepared to sign the letter agreement however our legal team reviewed the document and 
would like to request the following: 
>>  
>> “Before we sign we should ask for some clarification on the indemnity section. The track seems to be 
Norfolk Southern owned and CCRL operated (per the top of the special clauses section) but the 
indemnity is for Wheeling & Lake Erie and CCRL (Special clause 8) . We are protected either way, but I 
imagine the correct track owner should be in there as well.” 
>>  
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
>> b36ed57c7c8a2%7C0%7C0%7C637540139327790305%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8ey 
>> J 
>> WIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C100 
>> 0  
>> &amp;sdata=5d2BHknaelATzxQux%2F%2Fj7hZAyDGpzQJJGd4wEVhJ0p4%3D&amp;res 
>> e  
>> rved=0<https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2 
>> F  
>> %2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252fgcc01.safe 
>> l  
>> inks.protection.outlook.com%252f%253furl%253dhttp%25253A%25252F%25252 
>> F  
>> omnitrax.com%25252Fservices%25252Ftrack-access%25252F%2526data%253d04 
>> % 
>> 25257C01%25257CRichard.Behrendt%252540dot.ohio.gov%25257C3a79be4f8b8b 
>> 4 
>> 4075a1f08d8fb7e9fff%25257C50f8fcc494d84f0784eb36ed57c7c8a2%25257C0%25 
>> 2  
>> 57C1%25257C637535868778900463%25257CUnknown%25257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjo 
>> i 
>> MC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%25253D%25257C 
>> 1 
>> 000%2526sdata%253d92Cd%25252B9etcqlDoTaSmoLQXHkPh4bnacbVDOOTbu1i37Q%2 
>> 5  
>> 253D%2526reserved%253d0%26c%3DE%2C1%2Cms7mI8w9dSDZ71bl7ykR6jpISzNZxRc 
>> V  
>> CyWUcKv-rTsXT-jjDFjKEDvbOstbLpAAPnx_ZK6mZDy3RvyFgI-92bIixiKeFANbVM-lc 
>> T  
>> Vg2MK90j2yUDql%26typo%3D1&amp;data=04%7C01%7CAnthony.Toth%40dot.ohio. 
>> g 
>> ov%7Cb5a7e3198fae488fc1bc08d8ff60fd5b%7C50f8fcc494d84f0784eb36ed57c7c 
>> 8  
>> a2%7C0%7C0%7C637540139327790305%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wL 
>> j  
>> AwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata 
>> = oGz9eavyIfoM9Ag1h7MQmWKAlSmbfAQ6FX8pa5zfPZA%3D&amp;reserved=0> 
>>  
>>  
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
>> Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 5:52 AM 
>> To: Dana Powers <dpowers@omnitrax.com<mailto:dpowers@omnitrax.com>> 
>> Cc: Anthony.Toth@dot.ohio.gov<mailto:Anthony.Toth@dot.ohio.gov>; Tony  
>> Simoes <tsimoes@omnitrax.com<mailto:tsimoes@omnitrax.com>>; 
>> jspegleman@omnitrax.com<mailto:jspegleman@omnitrax.com> 
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
>> Thanks for the status on your review of this…we are in need of  
>> getting the signed Agreement back as quickly as possible, so anything  
>> you and the rest of the OmniTRAX team can do to expedite this  
>> returned to us is appreciated… 
>>  
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
>> Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 3:35 PM 
>> To: Behrendt, Richard 
>> <Richard.Behrendt@dot.ohio.gov<mailto:Richard.Behrendt@dot.ohio.gov>> 
>> Subject: ODOT Project 
>>  
>> Hi Richard, 
>> I have a call with our internal team to get this project moving along, I will be in touch tomorrow with 
next steps. 
>> Thank you 
>>  
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
>> 57C1%25257C637535868778910423%25257CUnknown%25257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjo 
>> i 
>> MC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%25253D%25257C 
>> 1 
>> 000%2526sdata%253do%25252BGnSBLFR6VqKt%25252BUMdBvGreBjgwHzKnvhlReWFl 
>> 3  
>> yc4%25253D%2526reserved%253d0%26c%3DE%2C1%2CtwJZMhgpxjWvvtcaJDM3DE6RR 
>> W  
>> AYutJFpX-O_GEcuWWXjrQeU83seiIC15Om9T6UnTvFQfl7m-Qsy5k9ZHGq4BkLFv1Yb6f 
>> R  
>> l9Pg-WfYOjNe-lx9a_fbRcSGBQ%2C%2C%26typo%3D1&amp;data=04%7C01%7CAnthon 
>> y 
>> .Toth%40dot.ohio.gov%7Cb5a7e3198fae488fc1bc08d8ff60fd5b%7C50f8fcc494d 
>> 8  
>> 4f0784eb36ed57c7c8a2%7C0%7C0%7C637540139327790305%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZ 
>> s  
>> b3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3 
>> D  
>> %7C1000&amp;sdata=VYiVXq5%2FoE9N5sbtlxkUqBdeR2oK1oQ3lLTJe4hsMmw%3D&am 
>> p 
>> ;reserved=0> 
>>  
>>  
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
>>  
>>  
>>  
>>  
>>  
>> CAUTION: This is an external email and may not be safe. If the email looks suspicious, please do not 
click links or open attachments and forward the email to csc@ohio.gov <mailto:csc@ohio.gov> or click 
the Phish Alert Button if available. 


